
Re: Daytona Beach Arrival
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 14/06/2022 06:31

Hi Michele,


Yes, they toured.


Cindy


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 10:55:58 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Daytona Beach Arrival


Cathy,


did this client tour?


On 11/06/2022 06:54, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Hello,



Just an FYI; I sent out this email; however, I have not yet been able

to get in touch with them.  I left two messages as well.



Thanks,



Cathy



-------------------------



From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "relaxrestoreenergize" <relaxrestoreenergize@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 1:50:14 PM

Subject: Daytona Beach Arrival



Hello Nereyda & Rich,



You can go directly to:



The El Caribe



2125 S Atlantic Ave.
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Daytona Beach Shores, FL  32118



(386) 252-1558



Please reply back that you did receive this email.



Your presentation is for Sunday, 6/12/2022 @ 9:45 AM at:

Global Discovery



100 E. Granada Blvd (SR 40)



Ormond Beach, FL  32176



(386) 257-5735



Sincerely,



Cathy

--



Cathryn J. Hruska

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E. Granada Blvd.

Ormond Beach, FL  32176

(386) 676-7638


